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BISHOP PEROWNE GHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

TRUSTEES' REPORT

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditors' report of
the Charitable Company for the year ended 31 August 2020. The annual report serves the purpose of
both a Trustees' report, and a Directors’ report under company law.

The Trust operates an academy for pupils aged 11 to 16 serving a catchment area in Worcestershire.
It has a pupll capacity of 1,050 and had a roli of 842 in the October 2019 school census.

STRUCTURE, GOVERNANCE AND MANAGEMENT

Constitution

The Academy Trust Is a company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity. The Charitable
Company's Memorandum and Articles of Asscciation are the primary governing documents of the
Academy Trust. The Trustees of Bishop Perowne Church of England College are also the directors of
the Charitable Company for the purposes of company law. The Charitable Company operates as
Blshop Perawne Church of England Colfege.

Details of the Trustees who served thraughout the year, and to the date the accounts are approved
are incluged in the Reference and Administration Details on pages 1 to 2,

Members’ Liability )

Each member of the Charitable Company undertakes to contribute ta the assets of the Comgany in
the event of it being wound up while hesshe is a member, or within one year after hefshe ceases ta be
a member, such amount as may be required, not excesding £10, for the debts and liabilities
contracted before they cease to be a member.

Trustees' Indemnities

The Academy Trust has apted into the Depatment of Education's Risk Protection Arrangement
(RPA), an alternative to private sector insurance whereby the UK government covers losses that
arise. The scheme protects Trustees and officers from claims arising from negligent acts, emors or
omisslens occurring whilst on Colfege business, and provides cover of up to £10,000,000. It is not
possible to quantify the Trustees’ and officers’ indemnity element from the overall cost of the RPA
scheme.

Method of recruitment ana appointment or election of Trustees
During the 2019/2020 academic year. Trustees were recruited and appointed in accordgnce with the
Academy Trust's Articles of Asscciation (OAA). The OAA were amended in 2018 and new Articles of
Association came into force in Septemnber 2018,
Article 45 of the OAA states that the number of Trustees should not be less than three, but should ngt
be subject to any maximum. Under the terms of the OAA, the Board of Trustees was made up of:

+ Two parent Trustses, If appointed undsr Articles 53-58

e The Head Teacher :

+ Sevon Trustees who are appointed by the Worcester Diocesan Academy Trust

« One Trusteos who may be appointed by the Archdeacon of Worcester
In addition, the board cauld appeint up to two co-opted Trustees.
The Head Teacher was to be treated for all purposes as being en ex officio governor,
Under the OAA, Trustees (except far the Head Teacher) were subject to retirement after four years of
service but were eligible for re-appointment or re-election at the meeting at which they retired,

Policies and Procedures adopted for the induction and Tralning of Trustees

The training and induction provided for new Trustees will depend upon their existing expetience hut

will always include a tour of the College and a chance to meet staff and pupils. Most induction is

carried ocut in-house, but third party trainers may be brought in, or Trustees may attend external

caurses as appropriate. All Trustees are provided with copies of policies, procedures, minutes,

accounts, budgets, ptans and other documents ﬂ‘lapt the% will negtt to undertake their role as Trustees.
] age



BISHGP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

As there are narmally two or three new Trustees a year at most, induction tends to te done informally
and is tailored specifically o the individual. Advantage is taken of speclfic courses offered by the
Local Autharity and other bodies.

Organisational Structure
Under the OAA, the Board of Trustees normally meet formally seven times during the academic yeat.
The Board eetablished an overall framework for the governance of the College and determined
membership, terms of reference and procedures of Committees and other groups. it received reperts
inciuding policies for ratification.
In 2019/2020 there were seven meetings of the School Improvement Commitiee. The School
Improvement Commitlee Is made uwp of 5 Trustess, including the Chair and Vice Chair. This
committee met in order to
» To drive school improvement and monitor stangards, attainment and progress, mesating
monthly to agree the work of all the trustees and its priorities for that term and beyond
= Moenitor school priorities and the progress of these priorities throughout the year
¢ To agree, by early in the autumn term. the programme of work and calendar of meetings for atl
frustees and trustee visits for the schoal year, based on known cycles of school improvement,
financial management, staffing issues and communicating with parents
To agree a 5 year 'vision” document
To establish and keep under review a Code of Conduct for the board of trustees
To establish and keep under review arrangements for trustees' visits to the College
To oversee arrangements for trustee invalvement in formulating and moenitoring the School
Improvement Plan
To make recommendations to the board of trustees to establish exceptional working
arrangements where particular circumstances arise e.g. 2 joint committee to oversee a
building project or a spedlal committee to oversee an OFSTED inspection
« To report back to the full board of trustees on a regular basis, with assistance from schoo!
leaders if required
« To be available and respond to matters of particular difficulty, sensitivity or emergency aad
offer advice to the Head Teacher
+ To undertake tasks delegated to them by the trustees
To report back to the full board on any additional delegated items

® 0 b & = P

Under the OAA, the following decisions wera reserved to the Board of Trustees: to consider any
proposals for changes to the status or constitution of the Collsge, to appolnt or remove the Chair
and/or Vice Chair, to appoint the Head Teacher end Clerk o the Trustkees, and to approve the
develcpment plan and budget.

Trustees and the Senior Leadership Team

The Trustees are responsible for setting general policy, adopting an annual plan and hudget,
approving the statufory accounts, monitoring the College by the use of budgets and other data, and
making major decisions about the direction of the College, capital axpenditure and staif appointments.
The Trustees and Board of Trustees devolve responsibility for day-to-day management of the College
to the Head Teacher and Senior Leadership Team {SLT). The SLT comprises the Head Teacher, the
Deputy Head Teachers, the Assistant Head Teachers and the Chief Finagncial Officer. The SLT
implements the policies laid down by the Trustees and reports back to them on performance.

Tha Head Teacher is the Accounting Officer of the College and has overall responsibifity for the day
to day financial management of the charitable company. The Head Teacher has delegated lhe
responsibility far low values of expenditure to specHic budget holders who are each responsible for
managing their owh departments within the constraints of their budget allocations. A system. of
financial controls is in place to manage this process.

The Head Teacher manages the College on a daily basis with the support of the SLT, The SLY meets
frequently to discuss emerging matters and fo help to develop strategies for future development which
are then put to the Board of Trustees for approval, as required. Each member of the SLT has gpecific
responsibilities to assist the Head Teacher to manage certain aspects of the College.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED 8Y GUARANTEE}

TRUSTEES REPORT {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Arrangements for Setting Pay and Remuneration of Key Management Personnel

In 2019/2020, the pay and remuneration of the College's key management personnel were reviewsd
by the Remuneration Commiltee and approved by the Board of Trustees. Benchmarks used in
setting the pay and remuneration of key management personnel included the. overall academic
performance of students measured by thelr GCSE results, together with the types of responsibility that
individual key managers were allocated.

The College follows the pay structures for maintained schoals in Englang and Wales for teachers and
support staff. The College’s pay policy for teachers Is based on the national agreed pay scale as
outlined in the School Teachers Pay and Conditions Dacument., The Collage adheres to local
government pay arrangements for support staff and follows the local government pay spine.

Trade Union Facility Time

The Trade Union {Facility Time Publication Requirements) Regulations 2017 require schools to
publish information abaut “facility time"—time taken off work by trade union cofficials to carry out their
duties. These include: duties carried out for a trade union {such as accompanying an employee to
disciplinary or grievance hearing); and training received and duties carried out under the Health and
Safety at Work Act 1974. A relevant union official means a trade union official, a leaming
representative of a trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and tabour Relations
(Consalidation) Act 1992; or a safety representative appointed under regulations pursuant to the
Health and Safety at Work Act 1974. The following figures cover the period from 1 April 2019 to 31
March 2020;

Relevant union officials

Number of employees who were retevant union Ful-time equivaient ™ |
officials during the period employee number  «
foee nil . il ]

Percentage of time spent on facility time

L v Percentage of time 3 "Number of employees
0% - A -t NN ta n”'
L 1%6-50% nil
51%-99% : i .. S
100% nif

Percentage of pay bill spent on facifity time

Tatal cost of facility time PR il :
Total pay bilk nil e
Percentage of total pay bill spent on facility time nil J

Pald trade union activities

Time spant on paid trade umion activities as a nil
percentage of total pald facility time hours

R P R R L e

Retated Parties and other Connected Charities and Organisations
Buring the year, the Caliege did nat have any connected organisations. There were no related party

. transactions.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Engagoment with employees
The Trustees of the College made every effort during the COVID-19 pandemic to:

Provide clear and consistent messages to staff

Ofter practical support, advice and training to suppart staff working from home

Be mindful of the mental well-being of staff

Maintaln social distancing and provide robust cleaning regimes in occupied areas for staff

working on & rota in aur key worker provision

e Safeguard all employees c¢lassed as vulnerable by identifying them eary on and putting
safeguarding measures it place

= Continually manitor Government guidanee, considering all requirements and implemented it in

a timely manner.

In 2020, with the full opening of the College in September, great care was taken in planning the safe
environment lor both staff and pupils to come back to. The College continues to implement these
strategies reviewing risk tegularly and implementing new strategies as required to meet changing
situations.

OBJECTIVES AND ACTITIES

Objects and Aims

The aim of Bishop Perowne Church of England College ts to offer our students a weli-batanced,
rigorous and nurturing education that will provide them with the necessary tocts for high achievement
in further education and the workplace. Fundamental to this aim Is the provision, by the College, of
top quality teaching, learning and pastoral support to ensure that studenis achieve their fult potential
as learners.

The College's purpose is to provide students with the highest level of education passible in order to
ensure that each student makes a valuable contribution in later life to their community and to wider
society. This |s accomplished by fostoring a love of leaming within a supportive environment where
students are encoursged by staff and peers alike. A varied and balanced curmriculum consolidates
students’ care literacy and numeracy skills, and builds the capacity of students ©© be enterprising,
entrepreneurial and innovative. The College believes In developing students’ resilience when meeting
academic challenges se that they become problem-solvers able to view their schooling in a positive
and motivated way. There are ample opportunities for students to take on leadership roies at all fevels
of the College to ensure that students' voices are heard and that they have a valued say in the
running of tha College, The College nurtures each student's ambition and independent spirit and
embraces Christian values including trust, opennsss, faimess, honesty and respect for all.

Objectives, Strategies and Actlvities

All at Bishop Perowne Church of England College are committed to providing studentls with an
exciting, appropriate and challenging education where achievement and enjoyment are paramount,
As a Church of England academy, the College's concern for the development of the whole ¢hild
extends to a care for students’ spiritual development alongside their academic success.

A cammitment to providing only the highest standards of teaching and {earning to all students and
responding positively to {heic individual strengths and needs enables them to experisnce the pleasure
of achieving their peraonal goals and smbitions. Rigoraus systems and pracedures allow staff to
identify the needs of individuals eardy and regpond in a manner which is approprisle to support the
advancement of students' progress and attainment regardless of abilily or beckground.

Festering independence in leaming, within the College and at home, enables students to take the
lead In the direction their learning takes and also the choice of their method of acquiring that learning.
The abllity to be independent learners will stand our students in good stead to become highly quaiified
and valued members of the future workforce. A commitment to the advancement of the STEM
subjects within the College provides students with a range of opportunities that wilt prepare them to
be highly successfut in their future careers. Innovative partnerships and ca-delivory also enables local
business to have a direct input into the training of their fulure employees.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

The College’s success in setting and imptemenling priorities was recognised by Ofsted in its
inspection in October 2018, when the College was taken out of Special Measures and given an
overall effectiveness rating of “Good.” The various aspects of the College evalyated by Ofsted—
effectiveness of leadership and management; quality of teaching, learning and assessment; personal
development, behaviour and welfare; and outcomes for pupils—were likewise ail rated as “Good.” The
Ofsted report noted that “since 2017 leaders have Yansformed the school. They have led
improvements in pupils' behaviour. teaching and learning.”

Fer the 2019/2020 academic year, the College set the following key priorities in four main areas:

o Quality of Edutation

o To ensure curricuium design cantinues ko develop in order to provide students
with & high quatity expetience, ,
o To further develop the specialist pedagogical understanding within
departments alongside the embedding of strong fearming routines.
Q To continue to sustain Year 11 ouicomes and improves outcomes for
] disadvantaged students in year 11.
+ {eadership
[+] To continue to improve and evaluate the impact of leadership at all levels
o Ta ensure the worlt of all Trustees has impact on the leadership of the
College
o To ensure that strony financial controls lead to the Callege remaining in a
stable financiaf position
« Personal Development
¢ - Toonsure that a quality tutor programme is delivered with consistency
o To ensure that a wide range of students have access to a programme of

activities that ‘broadens horizons'
. Vu!nerable Students

0 To improve the progress of PP/SEND students in years 7-10
Q To improve the provision for students that are ‘Stuck in the System’
(<] To imprave the provision of students that are in ARernative Provision

Progress against alt these objectives was measured via regular lessan manitoring by members of the
SLT and by outside consuitants, via regular analysis of perfarmance data and via targeted actions in
response to the results of lesson manitoring and data evaluation up until the time the college apsrt
from key worker provision, was closed due 1o the COVID-19 pandemic.

The Trustees acknowledge that the COVID-18 pandemic impacted on the College's ability to deliver
on these objectives due to closure of the College except for a small provision ta Key Waorker children
and scme of our mote vulnerable leamers. The Coliege did hawever set up robust procedures to
deliver regular work for puplis which could be accessed through the webslte and they also created
work packs that could be collected from College for {hose with no access to online facilities or
technical hardware. This was regularly reviewed and updated on a weekly basls, Tulors were tasked
with keeping in touch with all pupils to manitor and support them in these unprecedented times with
specific emphasis on our more vulnerable pupils. All efforts were made to support and prevent
barriers to continued learning in the home environment.

Publie Benefit

The Trustees eonfirm that they have complied with their duty under Section 17{5) of the Charities Act
2011 to have due regard to the Charity Commissioner's general guldance on public benefit in
exermsmg their powers or duties. They have referred to this guidance when reviewing the College's
aims and objectrves and in planning its future activities.

The College aims to advance, for the public benefit, education in Worcester and the surroundmg area,
in particular, by operating, maintaining, managing and devefoping the College, and offering a broad
curriculum with @ strong emphasis on core fiteracy and numeracy skilts, which is in no way limited to
the specialism of parfarming aris. It also makes ie faciiities available, out of school hours, to local
sparts ¢lubs, amateur dramatic societles and other associations so-that the lacal community can
benefit from the College’s sports hall, gym, all-weather pitch, theatre and performing arts facilities.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES REPORT [CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

During the clasure af the main patt of the Coliege due to (he COVID-19 pandemic, the College
continued to support the mast deprived pupils by initially providing Free School Meals Vouchers from
Sainsburys and then when it became available joining the Government National Voucher Scheme tor
Free School Meals. They affered further support by refetring families to the local foodbank for support.

STRATEGIC REPORT

Achievernonts and Perfermance

In 2020-21, GCSE grades were awardad as centre assessed grades. The vast majority of students
have been able to progress an to A Levels or the callege courses of their cholce. The gavemnment has
indicated that there will be no performance tables ar performance data published.

Towards the end of the 2019/20 academic year the College was successful in securing two Condition
improvement Fund grants of £143.2k and £39.7k respectively (net of a loans created in respect of
£25.4k and £13.3k of total funding). Due to the COVID-19 pandemic works on these two projects will
not commence until October 2020 half term. The grants have been provided to enable the College to
re-place the roof glazing at the front of the College and recepticn area and other windows and roof
lights across the College. The works willl provide a much-needed enhancement to the Callege
buildings but should alzo provide energy cost savings gaing forward.

The Colfege has also been awarded a grant of £2,857,500 from Warcestershire County Council to
enable works o be done to the College buildings to expand the pupit provision from 1050 to 1200 by
September 2021 to meet increasing demand far school places in secondary education in and around
Warcester.

Financial Key Performance Indicators (KPIs)

Throughout the year to 31 August 2020, the Collage maintained 2 budget versus outtum form of
monthly reporting and financial analysis. Through thig, the Board of Trustees and the Effective
Leadership and Management Committee were abte to manitor and control the financlal activities of
the College and maintain an appropriate level of working capital.

When the College was closed due to the COVID-18 pandemic apart from Key Worker provision, the
Finance staff worked from home and internal control was maintained thraugh continuvation of current
financial processes, regular email and telephone comrespondence, contact between finance staff, the
Head Teacher and other budget holders and monthly reporting continued, Financial reports were
shared with Trustees and discussed in viftual meetings with Schaol Improvement Commiltes, Full
Board of Trustees and the Finance Committee. On gccasion decisians needed to be made quickly on
spend to maintain the safety of pupils on sife, or to provide for our most vulnerable ang the Mead
Teacher authorised this.

During 2019 the College welcomed a School Resource Management Advisor (SRMA), as part of the
Government drive to improve schoal financial management, to explore efficiencies and take a pro-
aclive approach to remainlng th a positive financial pasition. Recommendsfions of the SRMA included
introducing Integrated Curriculum and Financial Planning and ¢eviewing current contracts and the
College has made same pragress in starting wark in these areas.

In November 2020 the Chair of Trustees and the Accounting Officer met with the Education and Skills
Funding Agency (ESFA) to review the 2018/19 outium and pilans for 2019/20. ESFA confitmed they
were confident in the good financial management and governance of the trust.

The Colleage s&t two main pricrities for measuring key financial performance in 2018120

¢ To achleve a surplus in year to match the budget set withaut compromising on the quadity of
teaching and learning within the College

¢ To improve financial sustainability and increase income held in reserves te a level equivalent
to one month's operating expenditure {(approximately £400k) as recommended by the
College’s auditors.

Durng the first part of the year, carsful monitering of spend against budgst and the reviewing of
contracts as they came up for renewal {at times taking out longer tenm contracts over 3 years to
ensure savings year on year); alongside consideration of the recommendstions of the SRMA repart
the College was making good progress to achieve these targets.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE})

TRUSTEES REPORT {CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

The impact of the COVID-12 pandemic then set the College new challenges. The main impacts of the
virus on the Colleges financial performance for the rest of the year were in respect of reduced income
for the catering service and no further income from lefting of the College's facilities out of hours offset
by some savings on staffing cosis and reduced spend on education resources and enrichment, as the
majority of learning was being accessed remately. To combat some effects of these shortfalis,
negotiations were made with the local primary schoo! to canlinue to pravide meals to their key worker
provision and they would in turn pay the College a weekly amount equal ta their numbers of free
schoo! meals.

Schools were provided access to specific government funding to cover exceptional costs relating to
Covid-1@ however, with regular carsful monitoring continuing remately during the pandemic, the
College successfully achieved an overall surplus budget on restricted and unrestricted funds
{excluding pensian and restricted fixed assets) of £199k, £115k in excess of the set surplus of £84k.
The current reserves target has also been met being just in excess of the £400k target at £416k.

Going Concern
After making appropriate enquiries, the Board of Trustees has a reasonable expectatian that the

Academy Trust has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foresceabls
future. For this reason, it continues {o adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financisl
statements. Further details regarding the adoption of the going concern basis can be found in the
Statement of Accounting Policies.

With over 94% of (he Callege's finances being met from Govemment income streams that have
continued during the continued COVID-19 pandemlc the Board of Trustees are eonfident through
carsful manitoring and in year with the use of reserves as required this will be manageabls. Longer
term, howsver, this will nat be sustainable and acoounts have been set up to monitar carefully the

. impact of pandemic on both costs and income streams to form the basis of future plans if the
pandemic cantinues.

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Coflege's accounting period ran fram 1 September 2019 ta 31 August 2020
Mast of the College’s income is obtained fram the DfE via the ESFA in the form of recumrent grants,
the use of which is restricted to particular purposes. The granfs received from the DIE during the year
ended 31 August 2020 and the associated expenditure are shown as Restricted funds in the
Slstement of Financial Activitias.
The College also receives granls for fixed assots from the DIE, which are shown in the Statement of
Financial Activities as restricted incame In the Fixed Asset Fund. The Restricted Fixed Asset Fund
balance is reduced by annual depreciation charges over the usefut life of the assefs concemed, as
defined in the College’s accounting policies.
The College also receives grants frem Worcestershire County Councll to support the education of
pupils with special educational needs and disabilities, and those who de not live with their parents.
During the year ended 31 August 2020, tofal revenue expenditure of £5.207m (2019-£4.854m) was
met by recurrent Grant funding from ESFA together with other incoming resources of £5.330m {20185-
£4.970m). The excess of expenditure aver income for the year for the year (excluding restricted fixed
assef funds and transfers to fixed asset funds} was £122k (2019 - £15k)
At 31 August 2020 the net book value of fixed assets was £6.697m and movements in tangible fixed
assets are shown in note 14 ta the financial statements. The assets were used for providing education
and the associated support services to the pupits of the College, with PE, peronmning arts and other
facilities being let cut in the evening and at weekends to third party sports, fitness and drama groups.
The College has to account for its share of the defined benefit pension scheme deficit of the Local
Government Pension Fund {LGPS). During the 2019/20 academic year, actuaries revalued the
College's share of the LGPS deficit and increased the liability from £1.545m fo £1.805m.
Following last year's Audit Management Letter, the finance policy was reviewed, amended and
" agreed with Trustees and a formal Lettings Policy for the hire of the Colleges Premises was written
and shared. The policies were shared with the appropriate personnel and the need for all staff to
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES REPGRT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

adhere to them was re-iterated through regular reminders via email. Manthly recancilialions on all
control accounts have been complsted and dual authorisation of Bank Transactions on Lloyds
Commercial Banking have been tightened. The Finance Palicy has been reviewed as part of the
Internal Scrutiny function during the year. Despite receiving the main funding directly from the ESFA,
the formula used to distribute this is driven by the local authority. Following the National Fair Funding
Review for schools, recent changes to per pupil funding rates and rising pupil numbers the College is
benefitting favourably. With the ptanned expansion of the College thls ¢an only be positive however
the College will not be complacent but continually benchmark and review financial poiicies, processes
and contract to provide best value.

Reserves Policy

During the year ended 31 August 2020, the Colfege's restricted fixed asset funds decreased from
£6.877m to E£6.828m. The Fixed Asset reserves include additional capitalised assets of £106k, part
funded from Devolved Formula Capital and revenue contributions to capital. The decrease relates to
the net effect of additional assets olfset by in year depreciation of £333k. After contributing to
capitalised fixed assets the restricted general funds have risen from £143.7k to £379.8k and
unrestricted funds decreased from £74.8k to £39.6k. The decrease in unrestricted funds mainly relates
to 2 loss of Income from Catering and Lettings of the Colleges premises.

The Trustees review the resources of the College and recognise the need to have sufficient reserves
to proteci against future fluctuations in funding. The reserves will be held in line with DFE guidelines.
The policy will aim to carry forward sufficient funds to meet the College’s long-term alms and
objectives, ensuring that this does not affect its current operational activities,

Following the removal of Special measures in Oclober 2019, the Trustees are freer % focus on ways
ta boister the College's reserves sa thal there [s an sdequate contingency buffer to provide financial
resilience and robustness. The medium-term objective continues o be 1o maintain reserves to a level
equivalent to one month's operafing expenditure (approximately £400k). The reason for thls is to
provide sufficient working capital to cover delays between spending and receipt- of grants and to
provide a cushion ta deal wilh temporarily unfunded rises in student numbers ar unexpected
emergencies such as urgent maintenapce. This will be achieved by setting and delivering surplus
budgets, via stringent cost control, and by attracting additional government funding through steady
increases to the number of students on roll. The College believes i is now well positioned to begin
this process of financial consolidation. In managing the proposed expansion of the College. cash flow
management will be key. The Coliege's buildings are owned by the Diocese of Woresster and the
College is permiited by the Diocese to use this infrastructure. The College leases its sporls fiefds and
other areas of the sile from Worcestershire County Council. Because the College is not the freehold
owner of its land and buildings, it cannot realise restricted funds by disposing of such tangible fixed
assets as surplus land. As noled above, the LGPS defined benefit pension scheme reserve has a
negative balance. The effect of the deficit pesition of the pensian scheme is that the Academy Trust is
paying higher employers’ pension contributions over a periad of years. The higher employers’ pension
centributions will be met from the Academy Trust's budgeted annual income. Whilst the deficit will not
be immediately eliminated, there should be no actual cash flow deficit on the fund, nar any direct
impact on the free reserves of the Academy Trust,

Investment Policy

The College maintains a balance of readily avallable funds to meet operational needs. Any surplus
funds are invested in short-term treasury depasits thraugh the College's clearing bank.

The College's investment process is governed by ils Asticles af Association which permit the
charitable eompany ta deposit or invest any funds not immediately required for the furtherance of its
objectives. These funds must only bs invested after obtaining advice from a financial experl as the
Trustees considers necessary and having regard e the suitability of investments and the need far
“diversification. '

Principal Risks and Uncertalnties

The Board of Trustees regulanly reviews the major rigks {o which the Academy Trust is exposed
together with the operating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate
those risks. The principal risks and uncertainties facing the Academy are 23 folfows:
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BISHOFP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A CCMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

TRUSTEES REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

» Financial — the College has considerable refiance on continued Government funding. In the
last year 84% of the College's incoming resources were Government funded and whilst this
level is expected to continue, there is no assurance that Government policy will remain the
same or that public funding will continue at the same levels or on the same terms.

« Fallures in govemance and/or management - the risk in this area arises from potontial fatlure
ta manage the College’s finances, intermal controls, legal and regulatory compliance and
statulary retums eflectively. The Trustees continue to monitor these areas and ensure that
appropriate measures are in place lo mitigate risks,

+ Fraud and mismanagement of funds — the Academy has appointed an intemnal auditor review
the Revised Finance Policy and do spot checks an financial systems and records as required
by the Academy Financial Handbook. Finance staff monitor updates to ESFA financial
guidance to ensure corpliance with financial practice requirements.

¢ Reputational - the future success of the College is dependent an continuing o attract
applicanis in sufficient numbers hy maintaining the highest educational standards. To miligate
this risk, Trustees ensure that student achievement is closely monitored and reviewed.

e Safeguarding and child protection - the Trustees continue to ensure that the highest
standarde are maintained in the selection and maonitoring of staff, in the operation of child
protection policies and procedures, in health and safety and in discipline and student welfare.

» Sfaffing — the success of the Colfege is dependent upon the quality of its staff and the
Trustees therefore monitor and review policies and procedures to ensure the continued
devélopment and training of staff as well as ensuring there is clear succession planning.

In line with recommendations of the Academles Flnancial Handbook on intemal Scrutiny an Internal
Auditor has heen appainted that meets the newly revised FRC Ethical Standard for Audilars and is a
separate company from the Statutory Auditors. The remil In 2019-20 was to review the revised
Finance Policy and then conduct some spot checks in respect of adherence to the policy. Due to
CQVID-18 the latter has not yet besn possible.

The Callege has devised various risk management policies, procedures and strategies. These have
been discussed by Trustees and alza address financial rigsks. The Callege has continved to
strengthen its risk management process throughaut the year by improving the process and ensuring
staff awareness. The Risk Register and associated policies and procedures are regularly reviewed In
light of any new information or risk factors and a specific COVID-18 Risk Assessment has been
completed, shared and published on the College website and is regularly reviewed in line with any
change in Govemment Guidance.

The Trustess have assessed the major risks to which the Collages is exposed. in particutar those
relating to it3 finances, teaching, facilities and other operational arsas and the COVID-19 pandemic.
The Trustees have implemented a number of systems 1o assess and minimise those risks, Whera
significant financlal risk still remains they have ensured they have adequate insurance cover.

The Trustees review the financial heatth of the College regulady. They analyse performance against
budget and monitor overall expenditure by means of regular update reports. The Trustees also
regularly review cash flow forecasts and ensure sufficient funds are hefd to cover all known and

anticipated commitments,

At the year end, the Academy had no significant liabilities arising from trade creditors or debtors that
wotld have a significant effect on liquidity.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)}

TRUSTEES REPORT (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020.

The Board of Trustees recognises that the LGPS defined benefit pension scheme deficit set out in
Note 28 to the financial statements, represents a significant potential kability. However, as the
Trustees cansider that the Academy will be able to mect its known annual contribution cammitments
for the foreseaable future, the risk from this liability is minimised.

Fundraising A

Some 94% of the College's funding comes from govemment sources and nearty all of the balance is
generated by the Caollege's own catering and lettings operations. However, the College is alert (o
alternative sources of funding. In 2019/20 hasted some Chinese students for a week, they secured a
grant from Forever Manchester to support a2 breakfast club for our most vulnerable leamers and
continued fo secure additional funds from the National Collaborative Outreach Pragramme (NCOP),
The College is pleased to work with the Bishop Perowne Friends Association (EPFA) which makes
financial and othar contributions o the College and organises its own fundraising activities. (The
BPFA is In the process of becoming a regislered charily In its own right). The College daes not use
intrusive fundraising methods, puts no pressure on potential donors ar sponsors, and (aside from the
BPFFA) does not use the services of third party fundralsers to generate money for its activities.

Plans for Future Periods

The College is novs in a consolidation phase having achieved a rating of "Good™ from Ofsted. The
immediate priority is to facus efforts on achieving consistentty effective performance on a school-wide
basis.

The College can now look farward to altracting increasing numbers of studenls as a ¢consequence of
its Ofsted rating so that it can reach its current capacity of 1,050 students. As the population
Worcester rises and the Coilege will continue to increase capacity to the Pupil Admission Number of
agreed with Worcestershire County Council) from the current levef of 210 students per year to 240 per
year in September 2021.

The Coliege will continue to benefit from its relationships with teaching atfiances and is now poised to
make itg own contribution to the impravement of teaching and leaming in other schoofs.

The College will continue to monitor and review the impact of the COVID-18 pandemic on the whole
schoo! performance both educational and financlal and have @ continued dialogue around this with
the Trustees.

FUNDS HELD AS CUSTODIAN TRUSTEE ON BEHALF OF OTHERS
The College does not hold any funds as custodian or trustee on behalf of others.

AUDITOR

In so far as the Trustees are aware:

. there is no relevant audit information of which the Charitable Company's auditor is unaware;
and

. the Trustees have taken all steps that they cught to have taken to make themselves aware of
any relevant audif information and to estabiish that the auditor is aware of that information.

The auditors, Bishop Fleming LLP, are willing to continue in office, however, a decision has been
made by the trustees to put the audit out to tender for 2020-21 so & decision will be made by the
Board in 2021.

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on KTD((M\P)Q:}GZT: and signed on their
behalf, by:

N - e

Matthew Bunn
Chair of Trustees
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

SCOPE OF RESPONSIBILITY

As Trustees, we acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuring that Bishop Perowne Church af
£ngland College has an effective and appropriate system of contral, financial and otherwise. Howaver, such a
system is designed to manage rather lhan eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can
provide only reascnable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

As Trustees, we have reviewed and Eaken account of the guidance in DfE’s Governance Handbook and
competency framework for governance.

The board of Trustees has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Mead Teacher, as accounting officer,
for ensuring financial controls conform with the requiraments of both gropriety and good financial management

_and in accordance with the requirements and regponsibilities assigned to it in the funding agreement betwsen
Bishop Perowne Church of England College and the Secretary of State for Education. They are also responsible
for reporting to the board of Trustess any material weaknosscs or bregkdowns in internal contral.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

BGOVERNANCE STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

GGVERNANCE

The information on governance Included here supplements that describsd in the Trustees' Report and in the
Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities. The board of Trustees has formally met & times dunng the ysar.

Attendance during the year al meelings of the board of Trustees was as follows:

Trustee Meatings attended Cut of a possible

Matthew Bunn, Chair 6 3]
Mark Pollard, Headteacher, Head Teacher 6 6
Julie Ann Smith-Rose 4 4
Timothy Clarke 6 6
Tracey France 6 6
Margaret Haywaad 5 6
Claire Hollins 5 6
Angela Smith 3 4
lain Williams 4 B
Paul Tayior 6 6
Carvline Filzmaurice 0 Q
Emma Glazzard o 0
Anita lddan g Q
kris Crittenden 0 0

School Improvement Commitie - full details of the rermit of this committee are outlined in the Trustees report.

Attendance during the year at meetings of the School Improvement Committee was as fallows.

Trustee v Meetings attended Out of a possible
Matthew Bunn 7 7
Margaret Haywood 7 7
Tracey France B 7
Mark Pollard & 7
Paul Taylor . 7 7

The finance committee is a subcommittee of the Full board with delegated responsibility for Financial Oversight
and Audit and has its own terms of reference specific to these areas, The plan is for this committee to meet
three times a year, once to review the statutory accounts and the first terms financial performance, in ihe spring
term for a mid-term review and in the summer to review year end position and oversee budget sefting and three
year plans for tha future years. The group currently contains two accountants and a barrister. Unfortunately in
2019-20 the mid- term review was not pessible due to COVID-19 but finances were constantly shared with the
Chair of Trustees and there was much consuitation between the Head Teacher and the Chair of Trustees during
these excoptional times.

Attendance during the year at finance committee was as follows:

Trustee Meetings altended Qut of a passible
Matthew Bunn 2 2
Mark Pollard 2 2
Tim Clarke 2 2
Claire MHollins 2 2

As regards the performance of the Board of Trustees, the October 2018 Ofsted inspection report says that
‘governors are ambitious for pupils and have supported leaders in thelr fjourney of improvement, They are not
afraid to change things whon they are not working.”
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT {(CONTINVED)

GOVERNANCE {CONTINUED)

The Board of Trustees have proviously workad closely with Senior Leaders to move the College out of Special
Measures to achieve an overall rating of “Gaad” against a challenging backgraund of budgetary constraint.

Trustees have continued to work hard to improve their contribution to the Isadership of the school and the recent
Ofsted outcome recognises that this has been effective. They are now slructlured so that an School
Improvement Committee meets monthly and drives the imprevement and standards agenda, and the Board of
Trustees at a full governing body meeting ensures that all statufory functions are effectively camied out.

The 2018 Ofsted repost comments that at the College “governance is effective because Trustses:

= hava a deep and detailed knowledge of the schaool;

* have restructurad the beard of trustees so they focus closely on what matters most, avoig repetition of
meetings and, so, have belter impact;

¢ have established a commitlee specifically to focus on schoot improvement, which is made up of a small
number of trustees; this means that they can make swift decisions and have deep insight into the school's
develaprment;
recelve Information which is detaifed but shows them clearly the trends in school parformance;
ask leaders for evidence ta back up the assertions they make; this means that leaders are held to account,
and governars can support themn as they improve the schogl.”

'REVIEW OF VALUE FOR MONEY

As accounting officer, the Head Teacher has responstbility for ensuring that the Academy Trust delivers good
value in the use of public resources. The accounting officer understands that vafue for money refers to the
educational and wider societal outcomes achieved in refurn for the taxpayer resources received.

The accounting officer considers how the Academy Trust's use of its resources has provided good value for
money during each academic yaar, and repotts to the board of Trustees where value for maney can be
improved, including the use of benchmarking data where appropriate. The accounting officer for the Academy
Trust has delivered improved value for money during the year by:

« Continuing the recruitment strategy in favour of more junicr joiners in order to reduce the overall expense
profile of the staff base (the College's seven most recent teacher recruifs are all on the main scate);

« |mplementing Integrated Cusriculum and Finanrcial Planning into the budget planning of stafiing across the
school

« Reducing tho number of pupils accessing alternative provision

+ Reviewing the current provigion of energy against the cument provider through an independent consultant,
demotstrating the cument contract is best vaiue for monsy

+ Due to low mileage on the Colfeges Minibus fleet extending the current lease for 12 months saving nearly
£3k in year 1 and £2k in subsequent years.

» Constantly reviewing the guality of students' learning to enable the College to achieve above average levels
of student progress.
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BISROP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT {CONTINUED)

THE PURPOSE OF THE SYSTEM OF INTERNAL CONTROL

The system of internal contral is designed to manage risk ta 8 reasonable leve| rather than to eliminate aff risk of
failure bo achieve policies, aims and objectives. It can, therefore, only provide reasonable and not absolute
assurance of effectiveness. The system of internal control is based on an an-going process designed to:

» identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement of Academy Trust policies, aims and objectives,
» evaluate the likeffhood of those risks being realised and the impact should they be realised,
+ manage them efficiently, effectively and economically.

The system of intemal control has been In place In Blshop Perawne Church of England College for the year 1
Septemnbor 2018 to 31 August 2020 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements,

CAPACITY TO HANDLE RISK

The board of Trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the Academy Trust is exposed bogether with the
aperating, financial and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The board of
Trustees is of the view thal there is a furmal angoing process for identifying, ovaluating and managing the
Academy Trust's significant risks that has been in place far the year 1 September 2019 ta 31 August 2020 and
up lo the date of approval of the annual report and financial statements. This process is regulady reviewed by
the board of Trustees.

THE RISK AND CONTROL FRAMEWORK

The Academy Trust's system of intemal financial control is based on a framework of regular management
information and administrative procedures mcludmg the segregation of duties and a system of dslagatlon and
accountabitity. In particular, it includes;

. camprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports
which are reviewed and agreed by the board of Trustees

. regular reviews by the Finance and General Purposes Committee. of reports which indicata financial
performance against the forecasts and of major purchase plans, capital works and expenditure
pragrammes

. sefting targets to measure financial and other performance

. clearly defined purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines

. identification and management of risks

The Baard of Trustees has decided in recognition of the changes to the Financial Handgbook in respect of
Internat Scrutiny to appoint CROWE as their internal Auditars for the academic year 2019-20, this is in line with
the revised FRC Ethical Standard for auditors and they are a separate entily to the College’s current external
auditors. The agreed checklist in the period in light of COVID-19 were initially to review the updated Finance
Policy followed a testing review in silu to check points raised in the external auditors management {etter and
adherence bo the revised finance policy.

The intemnal auditor has reported to the Finance Committee in respect of the Finance Policy review but has as
yet been unable lo start the onsite testing
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

GOVERNANCE STATEMENT [CONTINUED)

REVIEW OF EFFECTIVENESS

As arccaunting officer, the Head Teacher has respansibility for reviewing the effecliveness of the system of
internal control. Duting the year in question the review has been informed by:

. on discharge of the Board of Trustees financial decisions to help the commities consider actions and
assess year on year progress

. the wark of the external auditors;

. the financial management and governance self-assessment process;

. the work of the executive managers within the Academy Trust who have responsibility for the development

and maintenance of the internal control framework.

The Accounting Officer plans contlnued work with the College’s Financial Officer to address weaknesses and
ensure continuous improvement of the system is in place.

Approved by order of the members of the Board of Trustees on g Dograb 2020 and signed on

their behalf by:
{\J\i}@ s RN e

Matthew Bunn Mark Pollard.
Chair af Trustees Accounting Officer
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED 8Y GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT ON REGULARITY, PROPRIETY AND COMPLIANCE

As accounting officer of Bishop Perowne Church of England College | have considered my responsibility to notify
the Academy board of Trustees and the Education & Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) of materal irregularity,
impropriety and non-compliance with terms and conditions of alfl funding received by the Academy, under the
funding agreement in place between the Academy and the Secretary of State for Education. As part of my
consideration 1 have had due regard to the requirements of the Academies Financial Handbaok 2019.

I canfirm that | and the Academy board of Trustees are able to identify any materlaf irregutar or improper use of
alf funds by the Academy, or material nen-compliance. with the terms and conditions of funding under the
Academy's funding agreement and the Academies Finangial Handbook 2019.

1 confirm that no instances of material irreguiarity, impropriefy or funding non-comgliance have been discavered

to date. M any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the board of
Trustees and ESFA.

e st PolreA

Mark Poltard
Accounting Officer

Date: 15 December 2020
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE]

STATEMENT OF TRUSTEES' RESPONSIBILITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 202¢

The Trustees {who are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company faw) are
responsible for preparing the Trustees' Reponl and the financlal stalements In accordance with the Academies
Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounfing
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practics) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requiras the Trustess to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under company law,
the Trustees must nat approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resources,
indluding its income and sxpenditure, for that psried, In preparing these financial statements, the Trustees are
required io:

select suitable accounting policies and then appty them consistently.
obsetve the methods and principles of the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction
2019 ta 2020;

) make judgements and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

. state whether applicable UK Accounting Standands have been followed, subject to any materiat departures
disclosed and explained in the financiat statements;

. prepare the financial statements on the geing concem basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
charitable company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain
the charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial pasition of
the charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps far the preveniion and detection of fraud and other ivegularities.

The Trustees' are responsible for ensun‘hg that in its conduct and'operation the chafritable odmpany applies
financial and other controls, which conform with the requirements bath of propriety and of goad financial
management. They are also tespansible for ensuting grants received from ESFA/OIE have been applied for the

purposes intended.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintonance and integrity of the corporate and financial informatton
included on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom goveming the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ fram legisiation in other jurisdictions.

Approved by order of the members af the Baard of Trustees on
15 December 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

L@M

Matthew Bunn
Chair of Trustees
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BiSHOP PERCWNE CRURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REFORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF BISHOP
PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

OPINION

We have audited the financial statements of Bishop Perowne Church of England College {the ‘academy’) for the
year ended 31 August 2020 which comprise the Statement of Financial Activitics, the Balance Sheet, the
Statement of Cash Flows and the related notes, including 2 summary of significant accounting palicies. The
financial reporting framework that has been appiied in their preparation is appficable law, United Kingdom
Accounting Standards {United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accaunting Practice), including Financial Reparting
Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland’, the Charities
SORP 2018 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by the Education and Skills Funding
Agency.

tn aur opinion the financial statements:

» give a true and fair view of the state of the Academy's affairs as at 31 August 2020 and of its incoming
resources and applicatian of resaurces, including its income and expenditure for the year then ended;

. have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice; and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2008, the Charities SORP
2013 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by the Education and Skills Funding
Agency.

BASIS FOR OFPINION

Woe conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Audillng {UK} (1SAs (UK}) and applicable
law. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements section of our report. We are Independent of the Academy in accardance with the
elhical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United Kingdom, including
the Financial Reporting Council's Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our othar ethical responsibilities in
-aceprdance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING TO GOING CONCERN

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters in relation to which the ISAs {UK) require us ta

repott lo you where:

. the Trustess' use of the going concermn basts of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is
not appropriate; or

. the Trustees have nat disciosed In the financlal statements any identified material uncertainties that may
cast significant doubt about the Academy's ability ta continue to adopt the going concem basis of
accounting for a period of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue.
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BISHCP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORY ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF BISHOP
PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE (CONTINUED)

OTHER INFORMATION

The Trustees are responsible for the ofher information. The other information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report, other than ths financial statements and our Auditars’ Report thergon. Other information
includes the Reference and Administrative Details, the Trustees’ Report including the Strategic Report. and the
Governance Statement. Our opinion on the financial statsments doss not cover the other information and,
except to tha extant otherwise explicily stated In sur repent, we do nat express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In cannection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to nead the other information and, In
doing so, consider whether the other information is materiafly inconsistent with the financial statements cor our
knawledge obtained in the audit or atherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such materiai
tnconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial stataments or a material misstatement of the other information. if, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this ofher information, we are

required to report that fact. :
We have nothing to report in this regard.
OPINION ON OTHER MATTERS PRESCRIBED BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In gur apinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

. the information given in the Trustees’ Report including the Strategic Report far the financial year for which
the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial statements.

. the Trusiees” Report and the Strategic Repoit have been prepared in accordance with applicab!e legal
requirements.

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

In the light of our knowiedge and understanding of the Academy and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Trustees® Report Including the Strategle Repart.

We have nothing {6 repart in respect of the following matters in retation to which the Companies Act 2006
requires us to repart to you if, in our opinion:

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or )

I the financial statements are aot in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or

* cenrain disclasures of Trustees' remuneration specified by law are not made; or

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for cur audit.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE MEMBERS OF BISHCP
PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE {(CONTINUED}

RESPONSIBILITIES OF TRUSTEES

As explained mors fully in the Trustees' Responsibilities Statement, the Trustees (who are also the directors of
the Academy for the purposes of cumpany law) are responsible for the preparation of the financiat statemeonts
and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the Trustees determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due fo fraud or error.

in preparing the financial statements, the Tnistees are responsible for assessing the Acsdemy's ability to
cantinuo as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the geing
concern basle of accouhling unless the Trustees elther intend to liquidate the Academy or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are o abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from matetial misstalemenl, whether due to fraud or emor, and ta issue an Auditors’ Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
actordance with ISAs (UK} will shways detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or efror and are considered materiat if, individually or in the aggregate. they could reasonably be
expected to influence the sconomic decisions of uscrs taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilives for the audit of the financial statements is located an the Financial
Reporting Councit's website at: www.frc.org.ukfauditorsresponsibilities. This description forms parl of our
Auditors’ Repart.

USE OF OUR REPORT

This report is made solely le the Academy's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006, Our audit work has been undsrtaken so that we might stats to the Academy's members

those malters we are required to stste bo them in an Auditors® Report and for no other purpose, To the fullest

extent permitted by taw, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Academy and its

members, as a bedy, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

por

Andrew Waod FCCA (Senlar Statutory Auditor)
far and on behalf of

Blshop Fleming Lt P

Chartered Acocountants

Statutory Auditors

1-3 College Yard

Worcester

WR1t 2LB

Date: 18th December 2020
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE})

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY T0O BISHOP
PEROVWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE AND THE EDUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 29 October 2018 and further to the requirements of
the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Diraction 2019 to
2020, we have carried out an engagement to obtain fimited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed
and income roceived by Bishop Perowne Church of England College during the year 1 September 2019 to 31
August 2020 have been applled to the purposes identified by Patliament and the financia! transactions conform

to the authorities which govern them.

This report is made solely ta Bishop Perowne Church of England College and ESFA In accordance with the
terms of our engagement letter. Qur work has been undertaken so Bat we mighl state to Bishap Perowne
Chureh of England College and ESFA those matters we are required to state in a report and for no other
purpose. To the fullest exient pemmitted by law, we do not accept or assume responslhbility to anyone ather than
Bigshop Perowne Church of England College and ESFA, for our work, for this report, or for the conclusion we
have formed.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBIUTIES OF BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE'S
ACCOUNTING OFFICER AND THE REPORTING ACCOUNTANT

The aceounting offlcer iz responsthle, under the requirements of Bishop Perowne Church of England College's
funding agreement with the Secretary of State for Education dated 4 September 2012 and the Academies
Financial Handbook, extant from 1 September 2019, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income
received is applietl far the purposes intended by Parfiament and the financial transactions conform to the
authorities which govern them,

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom hy our profession's ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and roport in accordance with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academles Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020. We repait to yau whether anything has come
to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year 1 September 2018 to 31 August 2020 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

APPROACH

We conducfed our engagement in aceardance with the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by
ESFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform stech procedures as to obtain information and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficiant appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity.

A fimiled assurance engagement is more fimited i Scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us te obtain assurance that we wouid become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in = reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not expross a pasitive opinion.

Our engagsment includes examination, un a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the
Academy's income and expendiiure.

Our work on regularity inclyded a review of the internal controls policies and procedures that have been
implemented and an assessment of their design and effectiveness to understand how the Academy complied
with the framework of authorities. We afso reviewed the reports commissioned by the Trustess {o assess the
internal controls throughout Lhe year.

We performed detailed tasting based an our assessment of the risk of material irregularity, impropriaty and non-

comptiance. This work was integrated with our audit on the financial statements where apprapriate and included
anafylical review and dstailed substantive testing of transactions.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

INDEPENDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S ASSURANCE REPORT ON REGULARITY TO BISHOP
PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE AND THE ERUCATION & SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

(CONTINUED)

CONCLUSION

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggest In 8l material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income received during the year 1 September 2019 to 31 August 2020 has not been
applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial ransactions do not conform to the autheritiss which
govern them. . . :

porlt

Andrew Wood (Reporting Accountiant)
Bishop Fleming LLP

Chartered Accounlants

Statutory Auditors

1-3 College Yard

Worcester

WR1 218

Date;  18th December 2020
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

{A COMPANY {IMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL ACTIVITIES (INCORPORATING INCOME AND EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

-Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total Totat
funds funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019
Note £ £ £ £ £
INCOME FROM;
BDonations and capital
grants 4 - 8,269 199,500 207,769 145,465
Charitable activities 77,563 $,102,083 - 5,179,646 4,639,952
Other trading activities 140,796 - - 140,796 284,585
Investments 7 878 - . 878 1419
TOTAL INCOME 219,237 5,110,352 199,500 5,529,089 5,071,421
EXPENDITURE ON:
Raising funds 250,185 . - 250,185 282,065
Charitable activiti es 3,275 4,954,084 333,211 5,290,570 4,994 430
TOTAL
EXPENDITURE 253,460 4,954,084 333,211 5,5{0,7 55 8,276,495
NE¥
{EXPENDITURE)IN
COME ‘ (34,223} 156,268 {133,711) {14,666} (205,074)
Transfers betwesn '
funds 20 - (85,130) 85,130 - -
NET MOVEMENT IN
FUNDS BEFORE
OYHER
RECOGNISED -
GAINS/H{LOSSES) {34,223) 71,138 (48.561) (11,666) (205,074)
Actaarial losses on
defined benefit ]
pension schemes 28 - {95,000) . (95,000) {479,000}
N,E::; ,TI%VEMENT IN (34.,223) {23,862) (48.581) (106,666) (684,074)
RECONCILIATION CF
FUNDS:
Total funds brought :
forward 73,853 {1,401,292) 6,877,403 5,549,564 6,234,038
Net movement in funds (34,223} (23,862) {48,581} {106,666) (684,074)
TOTAL FUNDS
CARRIED - : - ]
FORWARD 39,630 {1.425,154} 6.828,822 5,443,298 $,549,964

The Statement of Financial Actlvitles includes all gains and losses recognised in.the year..

The notes on pages 28 to 53 form part of lhese financial statements.
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BiSHOP PERCWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
REGISTERED NUMBER:08024353

BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 31 AUGUST 2020
2020 2019
Mote £ £
FIXED ASSETS
Tangible assets 14 6,687,200 6.822.166
CURRENT ASSETS :
Stocks 15 1,701 853
Debtors 16 333,848 143,143
Cash at bank and in hand 475,439 350,065
810,958 494 161
Creditors: amounts falling due within one
year 17 (217,612) {281.7186)
NET CURRENT ASSETS 593,346 212,445
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT —— _—
LIABILITIES 7,290,546 7,134,611
Creditors: amounts falling due after more
than one year 18 (42,248) {39.647)
NET ASSETS EXCLUDING PENSION R S
LIABILITY 7,248,298 7,094,964
Defined benefit pension scheme figbility 28 A (1,808,000} (1,545.000}
TOTAL NET ASSETS 5,443,288 5,549,964
FUNDS OF THE ACADEMY
Restricted funds:
Restricted fixad asset funds 20 6,828,822 6,877,403
Restricted funds 20 379,846 143,708
Pension reserve 20 (1,805,000) {1,545,000)
Total restricted funds 20 5,403,668 5476,111
Unrestricted income funds 20 35,630 73,853
TOTAL FUNDS 5,443,298 9,548,964
The financial statements on pages 25 o 53 were approved by the Trustees, and authorised for issue an
15 December 2020 and are signed an their behalf, by:
At A @(.7“277{
Mark Pollard
Trustee

The nofes on pages 28 to 53 form part of these financial statements.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A GCOMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

Note
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTHVITIES
Net cash provided by operating activities 22
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 24
CASH FL.OWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 23
CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS IN THE YEAR
Cazgh and cash equivalenis at the beginning of the year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 25,26

The notes on pages 28 to 53 farm part of these financial statements
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217,564 145,939
(90,278)  (134,683)
{1,908) 296
125,374 11,552
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Bishop Perowne Church of Engiand College is a private company limited by guarantee, incorporated in the
UK and registered in England and Wales. The registered office is Merrimans Flill Road, Worcester,
Worcestershire, WR3 8LE.

2.1

ACCCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the grincipal accounting policies adopted {which have been applied consistently,
except where nated), judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set cut below.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements of the Academy, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have been
prepared under the historlc cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard
Applicable in the UK and Republic of treland (FRS 102). the Accounting and Reporting by Charities;
Statement of Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance
with the Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK ang Republic of ireland (FRS 102)
(Charities SORP (FRS 102)}, the Academies Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 issued by ESFA, the
Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act 20086.

Bishop Perawne Church of England Cellege meets tho dofinition of a public benefit entily under FRS
102, )

GOING CONCERN

The Trustees assess whether the use of going concemn 'is appropriate i.e. whether there are any
material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of
the Acadeiny to conlinue as a gaing concern. The Trustees make this assessment in respect of a
period of at least one year from the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and
have concluded that the Academy has adegquate resources to continue in operational existence for
the foreseeabte future and there are no material uncertainlies about the Academy's ability to continue
as a going concem, thus they continue to adopt the going concemn basis of accounting in preparing
the financial statements. :
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

2. ACGCOUNTING POLICIES {continued}

2.3

24

INCOME

. All incoming resources ane recognised when the Academy has entitlement to the funds, the receipt is

probable and the amount can be measured reliably.

Grants

Grants are included in the Statement of Financia! Actlvities on a receivable basis. The balancs of
income received for specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant
funds on the Balance Sheet. Where income is received in sdvance of maeting any performance-
srelated conditions there is not unconditionatl entitlement to the income and its recognition is defetred
and included in creditors as defarred income until the performance-related conditions are met, Where
entittement o¢curs befare income is received, the income is accrued.

Goneral Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Staterment of Financial Activities in the year for which
it is receivable and any abatement in respect of the year is deducted from income and recognised as
a liabifity.

Capital grants are recognised in full when there is an unconditional entitleinent to the grant. Unspenl
amounts of capital grants are reflected in the Balance Sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital
grants are recagnised when there is entittement and are not deferred over the life of the asset an

which they are expended.

Donations
Danatigns are recpgnised on a receivable basis (where there are na performance-related corldltlons)
where the receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income
Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised in the year itis receivable and to the extent
the Academy has provided the goods or services.

EXPENDITURE

Expenditure is recagnised once there is a legal or canstnictive obligation ta transfer economic benefit
to a third party, It [s probabfe that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and
the amaount of the obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs
of each activity are made up of the total of direct costs and shared costs, including suppeort costs
involved in undertaking each activity. Direct costs attributable to a single activity are aflocated directly
to that activity, Shared costs which contribute o more than one activity and support costs which are
not attributable to a single activity are apportioned between those activilies on a basis consistent with
the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocatad on the basis of time spent, and depreciation
charges allocated on the pattion of the assel's use.

Expanditure on raising funds
This includes all expenditure incurred by the Academy to raise funds for its charitable purposes and
includes costs of all fundraising activities events and non-charitable trading.

Charitable activities
These are costs incurred on the Academy's educational operations, including support costs and costs
relating to the governance of the Academy apportioned to charitable activities.

All resources expended are inclusive of irrecoverable VAT.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENYS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2.5

2.6

2.7

29

INTEREST RECEIVABLE

Interest on funds held on deposit is included when receivable and the amount can be measured
reliably by the Academy, this is normally upon notificafion of the interest paid or payable by the
institution with whom the funds are deposited.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Tangible fixed assets costing £1,000 or more are capitalised and recognised when fulure economic
benefits are probable and the cost ar value of the asset can be measured reliably.

Assets in the course of construction are included at costs incurred to date. Depreciation on these
assets is not charged untit they are brought Into use.

Depreciation is provided on the fallowing bases:

Leasehold land and buildings - 50-125 years straight line

Leasehold improvements ~ 10 years straight line
Fixtures and fittings - 6% straight {ine
Motor vehicles - 4 years strgight line
Computer eguipment - 33% straight line

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by compatring the proceeds with the camrying amount
and gre recognised in the Statement of Financiat Activities.

STOCKS

Stocks are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value afler making due allowance for
obsolete and slow-moving stocks.

DEBTORS

Trade and other debtors with no stated interest rate and due within one year are recorded af the
amount of the cash or other considerstion expected to be received. Prepayments are valued at the
amount paid.

CASH AT BANK AND IN HAND

Cash at bank and in hand includes cash and short-term highly liquid investments with a short maturity
of three months or less from the date of acquisition or opening of the deposit or similar account and

‘cash on depasit that has a notice periad of less than 30 days.

2.10 LIABILITIES

Lishilittes are recognised when there is an obligation at the Balance Sheet date as a result of a past
event, it is prabable that a transfer of econgmic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount
of the settlement can be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the Academy
antlcipates it will pay to settle the debt or the amount it has received as advanced payments for the
goods or services it must provide.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

2. ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

2.11 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Academy only holds basic financial instruments as defined in FRS 102. The financial assets and
financial liabiiities of the Academy and their measurement bases are as follows:

Financial assets - trade and other debtors anz basic financial instruments and are debt instruments
measured at amortised ¢ost as detailed in note 18. Prepayments are not financtal instruments.

Cash at bank is classified as a basic financial instrument and is measured at face value.

Financfat liabitities - trade creditars, accruals and other creditors are financigl instruments, and are
measured at amortised cost as detslled in notes 17 and 18. Taxation and social security are not
included In the financial instruments disclosure definition. Deferred income is not deemed to be a
financial liability, as the cash settloment has already taken place and there is an obligation to deliver
services rather than cash or another financial instrument.

2.12 OPERATING LEASES

Rentals patd under operating |sases are chargsg to the Statement of Financial Activities on a siraight
line basis over the lease term.

2.13 PENSIONS

Retirement benefits to employses of the Academy are provided by the Teachers’ Pension Scheme
("TPS") and the Lacal Government Pension Scheme ("LGPS"). These are definod benefit schemss.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated -so as to spraad the cost of
pensians over employees’ working lives with the Academy in such 8 way that the pension cost is a
subsiantially level percentage of cument and future pensionable payroll. The contributions are
determined by the Govemment Actuaty on the basis of quadrennial valuations using a prospective
unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded multi-employer scheme with no underlying assets to assign
between employers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined conftribution scheme for
accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the perlod te which they relate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the asssts are held separately lrom those of the
Academy in separate trusiee administered funds. Pensien scheme assets are measured at fair value
and liabilities are measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit methad and
discounted at a rate equivalent to the current rate of return on & high quality corparate bond of
equivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially
and are updated at each Balance Sheet date. The amounts charged to operating surplus are the
current service costs ang the oosts of scheme introductions, benefit changes, settlememts and
curtallments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest an the net dsfined
benefit liability/asset is also recognisod in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprises the
interest cost on the defined benefit obligatian and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated
by multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the perlod by the rale used lo
discount the banefit obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets
and the actual return on the scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuariat gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.

Page 31



BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

2. ‘ ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

2,14 FUND ACCOUNTING

Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may te used towards meeting any of the
charitable objects of the Academy at the discretion of the Trustees.

Rastricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be appiied to specific capital purposes
imposed by the funders where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and include grants from lhe Department for Education Group.

Transfers are made between restricted funds and restricted fixed asset funds where restricted funds
are used to purchase fixed assets.

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND AREAS OF JUDGEMENT

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

Critical accounting estfmates and assumptions:

The Acadety Frusl makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting
estimates and assumptions will, by definition. seldom equal the related sctual results, The estimates and
assumplions that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities within the next financlal year are discussed below.

The present velue of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liabifity depends on a
number of factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The
assumplions used in detenmining the net cost or income for pensions include the discount rate. Any
changes in these assumptions, which are disclosed in note 28, will impact the carrying amount of the
pension liabillty. Furthermore a roll forward approach which projects resuits from the latest full actuarlal
valuation performed at 31 March 2016 has been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 3t
August 2020. Any differences between the figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full
actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying amount of the pension liability.

Critical areas of judgement:

The Academy Trust oblains use of fixed assets as a lessee. The ctassification of such leases as aperating
or finance lease requlres the Academy Trust to determine, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, whether it retains or acquires the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these assets and accardingly whether the lease requires an asset and liability to be
racognised in the Balance Sheet.
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

4,

INCOME FROM DONATIONS AND CAPITAL GRANTS

Restricted
Rastricted fixed asaat Total Total
funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 2029 - 2019
£ £ £ £
Donations 8,269 - 8,263 44,007
Capifal Granis - 199,500 199,500 101,458
8,269 199,500 207,769 145,485
FUNDING FOR THE ACADEMY'S EDUCATIONAL OPERATICNS
Unrestricted  Restricted Total Total
funds funds funds funds
2020 2020 2020 2019
: £ £ £ £
DFE/ESFA GRANTS
General Annual Grant - 4,459,333 4,459,333 4,198,214
Other DfE/ESFA Grants _ - 561,823 561,823 354428
- 5,021,156 5,021,956 4,553,343
Other government grants
Other government grants - 80,927 80,927 86,609
- 80,027 - BQ,927 86,609
Other
Internal catering 77,563 - 17,563 -
77,963 5,102,083 . 5,179,646 4,639,952
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
{A COMPANY LIMITED 8Y GUARANTEE]

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2920

6. INCOME FROM OTHER TRADING ACTIVITIES

Lettings
External Catering
Other

7. INVESTMENT INCOME

Bank interest

8. EXPENDITURE

EXPENDITURE ON
FUNDRAISING TRADING
ACTIVITIES: '

Direct ¢costs

EDUCATION:

Direcl costs
Allocated support costs

Unrestricted Total Total

funds funds funds

2020 2020 2019

E £ £

32,663 32,653 44799

103,569 103,569 236,628

4574 4,574 3,157

140,796 140,796 284 585

tnrestricted Total Total

funds funds funds

2020 2020 2019

£ £ £

878 878 1,419

Staff Costs Premisas Other Totat Total
2020 2020 2020 2020 2019

£ £ £ £ £

141,965 - 108,220 - 260,185 282,065
3.4998,610 - 298,749 3,788,359 3,519,937
702,908 295 689 503614 4 ,502.21 1 1.474,493
4,334,483 295,689 210,583 5,540,755 §,276 495
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

9.  ANALYSIS OF EXPENDITURE BY ACTIVITIES

Actlvities

undertaken Suppert Tetal Total

directly costs funds funds

2020 2020 2020 2019

£ £ £ £

Education 3,788,359 1,502,211 5,290,570 4,994,430

Anatysis of direct costs

Toftal Total

funds funds

2020 2019

R £

Pension income 40,700 8,800

Staff costs 3,409,865 3,087,276

Educalional supplies 75,542 69,563

Examination fgss 45,193 52,367
Staff devetopment 5,941 10,966 -

Qther costs 148,702 196,521

Supply teachers 79,745 77,790

Technology costs 12,671 16,654

3,788,350 3,519,937
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE

(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUSY 2020

9. ANALYSIS OF EXPENOITURE BY ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)

Analysis of support costs

Pension income
Staff cosls

Depreclation

Bad debt write off
Recruitment and support
Maintenance of premises and equipment
Cleaning

Rent and rates

Energy costs

insurance

Secutity and transport
Technology costs

Office overheads

Legal and professional
Loan inferest

Loss an disposal
Governance

10.  NET (EXPENDITURENINCOME

Net {expenditure)income for the year includes:

Operating Iease rentals
Deprcciation of tangible fixed assets
Fees paid o auditors for:

~ audit
- other services
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Total Total
funds funds
2020 2019
£ £
18,300 17,200
702,308 682,736
332,613 321,969
3,016 -
1,841 13,396
62,673 74,414
122,310 118,999
38,300 42,923
72,40¢ 79,913
19,485 20,836
10,862 13,579
48,490 40,805
33,200 45,773
33,984 18,416
335 -
598 -
8390 3.434
1,502,211 1,474,493
2020 2019
£ £
15,824 15,824
332,613 321,969
10,250 9,800
3,240 1,510



BISHGP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

11. STAFF

a. STAFF COSTS

Staff costs during the year were as follows:

2020 2019
£ £
Wages and salaries 3,417,991 2,865,355
Social security costs 262,724 274,769
Pension costs 854,023 644,530
4,254,738 3,884,654
Agency staff costs 78,745 77,790
4,324,483 3,962,444
Staff resbructuring casts eomprise:

2020 2018
£ S £

Severance payments 1. -

13 . -

b. NON-STATUTCORY/NON-CONTRACTUAL STAFF SEVERANCE PAYMENTS

Included in severance payments are non-statutory / non-contractual severance payments totalling £13k

(2019: £nil).

c. STAFF NUMBERS

The average number of persans employed by the Academy during the year was as foliows:

2020 2019

No. No.

Teachers 50 47
Administration and support 52 50
Management : 8 8
110 105
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8ISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUSY 2020

1.

12.

STAFF (CONTINUED)
¢. STAFF NUMBERS (CONTINUED)

The averaga headcount expressed as full-time equivalents was:

2020 2018

Ne. No.

Teachers 45 40
Administration and support 35 34
Mansgement 8 9
88 83

d. HIGHER PAID STAFF

The number of employees whose employee benefits {excluding employer pension cosis) exceeded
£60,000 was: '

2020 2019
No. No.
In the band £60,001 - £70,000 2

1
1

fa the band £70,001 - £80,000
in the band £90,001 - £100,000

RN

6. KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL.

The key management perscnnel of the Academy comprise the Trustees and the seniar management
team as listed on page 1. The total amaunt of employee benefits (including employsr pension
contributions and employer national insurance contributions) received by key management persennel for
their services fa the Academy was £615,017 (2019 £571,817).

TRUSTEES' REMUNERATION AND EXPENSES

One or more Truslees has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from an employment
with the Academy. The principal and other staff Trustees only receive remuneratlan in respect of services
they provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of emplayment.
The value of Trusiees' remuneralion and other benefits was as follows:

2020 2019

£ £

Mark Pollard, Head Taeacher Remuneration 95,000 - 90,000 -
100,000 95,000

Pension contributions paid 20,000 - 15,000 -

25,000 20,000

During the year ended 31 August 2020, no Trustes expenses have been incumred (2019 - £NIL).
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BISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH CF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TD THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

13,

14.

TRUSTEES' AND OFFICERS' INSURANCE

The Academy has opted into the Department of Education's risk protection arrangement (RPA}, an
altemative to insurance where UK government funds cover losses that arise. This scheme prolects
Trustees and cfficers from claims arising from negligent acts, emors or omissions occurring whilst on
acadomy business, and provides covaer up to £10,000,000. it is not passible to quantify the Trustees and
officers Indemnity element from the overstl cost of the RPA.scheme membership.

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS
Long-term Furniture
leasehold and Fixtures and Motor
property  equipment fittings vehicles Total
£ £ £ £ £
COST OR VALUATION
At 1 September 2018 8.042,817 310,397 343,805 2,019 8,699,038
Addivons 24,492 34,871 45,382 3,995 108,740
Disposals - - - {2,019) {2,019}
At 31 August 2020 8,067,308 345,263 389,187 3,995 8,805,759
DEPRECIATION
At 1 September 2019 1,287,332 186,131 302,483 926 1,776,872
Charge for the year 273,418 34,366 23,831 a98 332,613
On disposals - - - (326} {926}
At 31 August 202(¢ 1,560,750 220,497 " 328,314 g8 2,108,559
NET BOOK VALUE
At 31 August 2020 6,506,559 124,771 €2,873 2,997 6,697,200
priaer e~ R ——
Al 31 August 2019 6,755,485 124,266 41,322 1,083 6,822,166

Included In the net back valve of property displayed above are the following amaunis ascribable Lo land:

2020 2019

£ £
Long-term leasehold Iand 5,728,010 5,856,115
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15. STOCKS
2020 2018
£ £
Goods for resale and for use in the sehool . 1,701 853
16. DEBTORS
2020 2018
£ £
Trade debtors 4,945 38,834
Prepayments and accrued income 298,075 83,586
Tax recoverable 30,798 20,723
333,218 143,143
17. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
2020 2019
£ £
ESFA loans ‘ ' 6,218 5,116
Trade creditors ) 1,513 - 94,208
Other taxation and social security 70,473 71.217
QOther creditors 76,341 64,922
Accruals and deferred income 63,067 46,163

217,612 281,718

2020 2019

) B 3 £

Deferred income at 1 September 2019 14,037 13,975
Resources deferred during the year 8,037 14,037
Amounts released from previous periods (14,037) (13,975)

8,037 14,037

Income has been deferred based on the year to which it relates. At the balance sheet dale the Academy
was holding funds received in advance far revision guides and Duke of Edinburugh in 2021.
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18. CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

2020 2019

4 £

CIF loans 35,566 29,146
Salix logns . 6,682 10,501

42,248 39,647

XTI

Inctudod within Creditors falling due within one year is a Salix loan balance of £1,910 (2019: £1,210) and
due In mare than pne year & balance of £6,681 (2019: £8 591) The foan is repayable in yearly
instalments with an applicable annual inferest rate of NIL%.

Included within Creditors falling due within one year is 2 CIF loans with a balance of £4,308 (2019:

£3,207} and dug in more than one year a balance of £35,566 (2019: £28,850). The loan is repayable in
yearly instalments with an applicable annual interest rale of 1.85% and 2.29%.

19. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

2020 2019
€ £

FINANCIAL ASSETS
Financial assets measured at fair value through income and expenditure 475,439 350,065
Financial assets that are debt instruments measured at amortised cost 250,874 92,617

726,313 442,682

2020 2019
£ £

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost {147,139) {196,462)

Financial assets measured at fair value through income and expenditure comprise cash at bank and in
hand.

Financial assets measured at amortised cost comprise trade debtors, other debtors and accrued income.

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost comprise trade creditors, other creditors, accruals and
ESFA loans,
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20. STATEMENT OF FUNDS

UNRESTRICTED FUNDS

General funds

RESTRICTED GENERAL FUNDS
General Annual Grant {GAG)
High Needs funding

Pupit Premium (PP)

Other restricted

Donalions

Pension resgrve

RESTRICTED FIXED ASSET FUNDS

Fixed assets transferred on conversion

Fixed assets purchased from GAG and other restricted funds
DIE/ESFA Capital grants

Other LA grants

Insurance claim

Balance at 1 Balance at
September Transfers Gains! 21 August
2019 Income Expenditure infout (Losses) 2020
3 £ £ £ £

73.853 219,237 (253,460} - - 39,630 .
143,708 4,399,154  {4,077,886) {85,130) - 379,846

- 80,327 (80,927} - - .

- 306,807 (306,807} - -

- 315,195 (315,195} - -

- 8,268 (8,269} - -
(1,545,000) - (165,000} - {95,000y {1,805,000)
{1401,292) 5,940,352  {4,954,084) {85,130) {95,000) {1,425,154)

5,668,025 - {127,205) ~ - 5,541,820
336,339 - {122,980} 85,130 - 298,479
857,047 17.888 (17,888) - - 857,047

12,949 181,612 (64,982) - - 129,579
2,043 - (146) - - 1,897
6.877.403 199,500 {333,244) 85,130 - 6,828,822
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20. STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

TOTAL RESTRICTED FUNDS

TOTAL FURDS

Balance at 1

Balance at

September Transfers Gains/ 31 August
2019 tncome Expenditure infout {Losses) 2020

£ £ £ £ £ £
5476114 6,309,852  (5,207.295) - (95,000) 5,403,668
5,549,864 5,529,080  (5,548.755) - (95,000) 5.443,298
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20.

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)
The specific purposes for which the funds are 1o be applied are as follows:

General Annual Grant {(GAG) .
Incomse from the ESFA which Is to be used for the normal funning costs of the Acadamy, including
education and support costs.

High Needs funding
Funding recaived by the Local Authorily to fund further support for students with additional needs.

Pupil Premium (PP}

Pupil Premlum represents funding received from tho ESFA for children that qualify for free school meals
to enable the Academy to address the current underlying inequaliies beteen those children and their
wealthier peers.

Other restricted funds
Other restricted funds represents donations for educational activities, including schaot trips.

Danations
Donations that have been received for a specific purpose.

Pension reserve ‘
This represents the Academys share of the assets and liabilities in the Local Gavernment Pension -
Scheme.

Fixed Asset Funds

Fixed assets transferred on conversion
This represents the buildings and equipment donated to the School from the Local Authority on conversion
to an academy.

Fixed assets purchased from GAG and other restricted funds

Incoming resources to this fund represents income received specifically for the purchase of fixed agsels.
Resowces expended represents the depreciation charged on such assets. The balance carried forward
represents the net book value of fixed assets purchase from restricted income plus any unspent capital
grents received.

DIE/ESFA capital grants
This represents funding from the ESFA ta cover the maintenance and purchase of the schools assets.

Other Local Authority (LA) Grants
These funds are received from the Local Authority for direct expenditure an fixed asset grojects, The fixed
asset fund balance at the year end represents the NBV of assets and any unspent grant amotmts.

Insurance claim
income received in respect of a specific insurance clalm to fund the replacemant of assets.

Transfer between funds
The transifer between the restricted fund and the restricted fixed asset fund represents the transfer of
capital expenditure from the General Annual Grant (GAG) during the year.

Under the funding agreement with the Secretary of State, the Academy was nol subject to a limit on the
amount of GAG it could carry forward at 31 August 2020.
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26,

STATEMENT OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Comparative information in respect of the preceding year is as follows:

Unrestricted funds

Generat funds

Restricted general funds

General Annual Grant (GAG)
High Needs funding

Pupit Premium (PP)

Other restrleted

Donallons

Pension reserve

Restricted fixed asset funds

Fixed assets fransferred on conversion

Fixed assets purchased from GAG and other restricted funds
DfE/ESFA Capital grants

Othsr LA grants

Balance at Balance at

1 September Transfers Gains/ 31 Augusi
2018 Income  Expenditure infout {Losses) 2018

£ £ £ £ £ £

69,267 286,004 {281,418) - - 73,853

- 4,176,000 (4,004,149) (28,143} - 143,708

- 86,609 {86,609) - - -

- 282,275 {292,275) - -

85,088 (85,088) -

- 44,007 {44,007) - -
(905,000} - {161,000) - (479,000) (1,545,000)
(905,000} 4,683,858  (4.673.108) {28,143) (479.000) (1,401,292)

5,796,230 (127,205) - 5,669,025
352,462 - (44.266) 28,143 336,339
882 231 57,368 (82,552) - - 857,047

36467 44,090 (87,608) - - 12,849
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20. STATEMENT OF FUNDS {CONTINUED)

Insurance claim

Total restricted funds

- TOTAL FUNDS

Batance at Balance at

1 September Transfers Gains/ 31 August

2018 Income  Expenditure infaut {Losses) 2018

£ £ £ £ £ £

2,381 - (338) - - 2,043
7,069,771 101,458 {321,269) 24,143 - 5,877,403
8,164,771 4,785417  (4,995,077) - (479,000} 5,476,111
6234038 5071421 (5.276,495) - (479,000) 5,549,964
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21. ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS

ANALYS!S CF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNOS - CHRRENT PERIOb

Tangibfe fixed assets

Current agsets

Creditors due within one ysar
Creditors due in more than one year

Defined benefit pension scheme liability

TOTAL

ANALYSIS OF NET ASSETS BETWEEN FUNDS - PRIOR PERIOD

Tanpible fixed assets

Current assets

Creditors due within one year

Creditors due in more than one year
Defined benefit pension scheme liability

TOTAL

Restrictad

Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset Total
funds funds funds - funds
2020 2020 2020 2020

£ £ £ £

- . 8,697,200 6,697,200
39,630 591,240 180,088 810,958
- {211.3%94) (6,218) (217,612)
- - (42,248) (42,248)
- {1,805,000) - {1,805,000)
39,630 (1.425,154) 6,828,822 5,443,298

Restricted

Unrestricted Restricted  fixed asset Total
funds funds funds funds
2019 2019 2019 2019

£ g £ £

- - 6,922,166 8,922,166
79,622 380,718 33.821 494 161
(5,769) (237,010) {38,937) (281,716)
- - {39,647) (39,647)
- {1,545,000) - {1.545,000)
5,549,964

73853  (1.401,292)

6,877,403
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22. RECONCILIATION OF NET EXPENDITURE TO NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Nel expenditure far the period (as per Statement of Financial Activities)

ADJUSTMENTS FOR:

Depreciation

Capital grants fram DfE

Interest received

Defined benefit pension scheme past service cost

Defined banefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable
Defined benefit pension scheme finance cost
{increase)/decrease in stocks

Increase in debtors

{Detrease)incrozse in creditors

Net cash used In operating activitias

23. GASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayments of ESFA loans
Cash inflows from new ESFA loans

Net cash provided by financing activities

24. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

interest received

Proceads from the sale of tangible assets
- Purchase of tangible fixed assets

Capital grants from DfE Group

Net cash provided by investing activities
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2020 2019

£ £
(11,666)  (205,074)
332,613 321,969
(199,500)  (101,458)
(878) (1,419)

. 84,000
136,000 51,000
29,000 26,000
(748) 4,764
(7,866) {54,750)
{59,584) 20,907
217,561 145,939
2020 2019

£ £
(1,908) (1.908)
- 2.205
(1,809) 296
2020 2018

£ £

878 1,419

1,003 -

{108,740}  (375.406)
16,491 239,304
(90.278)  (134,683)
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25.

26.

27.

28.

ANALYSIE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash at bank and in hand

ANALYSIS OF CHANGES IN NET DEBT

Cash at bank and in hand
Debt due within 1 year
Debt due after 1 year

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2020 2019
£ £

475,439 350,065

475,439 350,065

At1
September At 31
2019 Caszh flows August 2020
£ £ £
350,065 125,374 475,439
{5,116} (4,102) {6,218}
(39,647) (2,601) (42.248)

305,302 121,671 426,973

2020 2019

CONTRACTED FOR BUT NOT PROVIDED IN THESE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS _
Acquisilion of tangible fixed assets

PENSION COMMITMENTS -

183,008 .

The Academy’s employess belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers' Pension Scheme
England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff, and the Local Govemment Pension Scheme
(LGPS) for non-teaching staff, which is managed by West Midiands Pension Fund. Both are mulfi-

employer defined benefit schermnes.

The latest actuaral vatuation of tha TPS refated to tho period ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31

March 2016.

Contributions amounting to £57,945 were payable to the schemes at 31 August 2020 (2019 - £62,320)

and are included within creditors.
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28.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)
TEACHERS' PENSION SCHEME

The Teachers’ Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by
the Teachers' Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership (s automatle for full-fime teachers in
academies. All teachers have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment,

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both the member and empfoyer makes ¢ontributions, as a
percentage of salary - these cantributions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension
benefits are paid by public funds provided by Pariament.

VALUATION OF THE TEACHERS' PENSION SCHEME

The Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuarial review of the TPS
in accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuatians and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014
published by HM Treasury every 4 years. The aim of the review is to specify the level of future
contributions. Actuarial scheme valualions are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs,
desigh of henefits and many other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carvied out as at
31 March 2016. The valuation report was published by the Department for Education on 5 March 2019,
The kay elemenis of the valuation and subsequent cansuitation are:

. employer contribution rates set at 23.6B% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administration
levy) .

. total scheme liabifities (penslons cumently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for
service to Lhe effective date of £218,100 millian and notional assets (estimated future contributions
together with the nolional investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 million, giving a
notional past service deficit of £22,000 milllon . ' '

. the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to determine the notional investment retum. The current
SCAPE rate is 2.4% above the rate of CPl, assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices
and 2% in excess of carmnings. The rate of real earnings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The
assumed nominal rate of retum including eamings growth is 4.45%.

- The next valuation resuit is due to be implemented from 1 April 2023.

The employer's pension costs paid to TPS in the year amounted to £507,886 {2078 - £336,727),

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentalion is on the Teachers’ Pensions website
{htips:/Avww.teacherspensions.co.uk/news/employers/2019/04/teachers-pensions-valuatlan-repart aspx),

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded multi-emplayet pension schemse. The

Academy has accounted for its cantributions to the scheme as it it were a defined centribution scheme.
The Academy has set out above the information avallable on the scheme.
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28, PENSION COMMITMENTS {CONTINUED)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT PENSION SCHEME

The LGPS is a funded defined benefit pension scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee-
administered funds. The total confribution made for the year ended 31 August 2020 was £260,000 {2019 -
£231,000), of which employer's contributions totalled £208,000 (2079 - £185,000) and employees'
contributions totalfed £ 52,000 (2072 - £48,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 19.7%
per cent for employers and 5.5% - 12.5% per cent for employees.

As described in note the LGPS obligation relates to the employees of the Academy, who were the
employees transferred as part of the conversion from the maintained school and new employess who
were ellgible to, and did, Join the Scheme in the year. The obligation in respect of employees who
transferred on conversion represents their cumulative service at both the predecessor school and the
Academy at the balance shest date.

Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, In the
event of academy closure, outstanding Local Gevernment Pension Schems liabilities would be met by the

Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 July 2013.

Principal actuardal assumptions

2020 2019

% %

Rate of increase in salaries 39 36
Rate of increase for pensions In paymentfinflation 25 22
Discount rate for scheme liabilities . 2.4 1.8
Inflation assumption (CPI) 1.8 2.1

Tha cumrent mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in mortafity rates.
The assumed life expectations on retirement ags 65 are:

2020 2019
Years Years

Retiring today
Males 226 22.8
Females 25.0 258
Retining in 20 years
Males 24.2 251
Females 278 28.2
Sensitivity analysis

2020 2019

£000 £000
Discount rate +0.1% 1,739 1,489
Maortality assumption - 1 year increase 1,906 1,589
CPl rate +0.1% 1,872 1,602
Pay growth +0.1% p.a. 1,810 1,583

Page 51



8ISHOP PEROWNE CHURCH OF ENGLAND COLLEGE
(A COMPANY LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 AUGUST 2020

“) [H «

28.

PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

The Academy's share of the assets in the scheme was:

2019

£
1.033,000
182,000
§7,000
42,000
112,000

1,456,000

2019

£

(236,000)

{84,000)
36,000

(59,000)

(3.000)

{346,000)

2019

£
2,090,000
238,000
58,000
46,000
489,000

(13,000)
84,000

2020
£
Equities ' 1,066,000
Corporate bonds 408,000
Property 87,000
Cash and other liguic assets 68,000
Other 288,000
Total market value of assets 1,617,000
The actual return on scheme assets was £{68,000) (2019 - £56,000).
The amounts recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities are as follows:
v 2020
£
Cumrent service cost 344,000
Past service cost -
interest income 28,000
interest cost (54,000}
Administration expenses {3.000)
Yotai 315,000
Changes In the present value of the definad benefit obligations were as follows:
2020
£
Opening defined benefit obtigation 3,001,600
Current service cost 344,000
interest cost 54,000
Employee contributions 52,000
Acluarisl gaing/{logses) 4,000
Benefits paid (33,000)
Past service costs -
Cfosing defined bensfit obligation 3,422,000

3.001,000
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28. PENSION COMMITMENTS (CONTINUED)

Changes in the fair value of the Academy's share of scheme assels were as fallows;

2020 2019

£ £

Opening fair value of scheme assets " 1,456,000 1,185,000
Interest income 28,000 36.000
Actuarial gains (91,000} 20,000
Employer contributions 208,000 185,000
Employee contributions §2,000 46,000
Bencfits paid (33,000) {13,000}
Administration expense (3,000) {3,000)
Closing fair value of scheme assets 1,617,000 1,456,000

29. OPERATING LEASE GOMMITMENTS

At 31 August 2020 the Academy had commitments to make future minimum [ease payments under Ron-
cancellable operating leases as follows: '

2020 2019

. . £ £

Not later than 1 year . 4,098 15,824
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 2213 4,723
6,311 20,547

30. MEMBERS' LIABILITY
Each member of the charifable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the

event of it being wound up while heishe is a member, or within one year after hefshe ceases ko bo a
member, such amounl as may be requirad, not excesding £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted

before hefshe ceases to be a member.

3. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

No related party transactions took place in the period of account, other than certain trustees’
remuneration and expenses already disclosed in note 12.
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